

# Guðmundur Sverrisson

kt. 210173-4209

Áshlíð 17 - 603 Akureyri telephone: +354 8-954-955  
email: gudmundursvr@gmail.com website: www.gudmundur.info



I have recently completed BSc in **computer science** and am also a **graphic designer** with 20 years of experience in that field, I am looking for opportunities where I can combine and use these skills as best I can. I am especially looking to work with a cohesive and productive team as I consider myself a strong contributor to such a team. I have been considered to be easy to work on solutions and clever to come up with a different approach, explain and describe them.

## EXPERIENCE

### 2017 - Freelance graphic designer and student

### 2012 - 2016 Hugvit hf. / GoPro Tunguháls 19 - 110 REYKJAVÍK, *Graphic designer*

**Projects:** Interface design - GoPro case management solution, web design, design marketing content ...

### 2009 - 2012 Freelance REYKJAVÍK, *Graphic designer*

**Clients/Projects:** Miklaborg real estate agency; Víkingur Heiðar Ólafsson pianist, Nova; Trackwell; Bifröst University; Keldan.is/H.F. Verðbréf ...

### 2005 - 2008 Gagarán ehf. Brúarvogi 1-3 -104 REYKJAVÍK, *Graphic designer*

**Clients/Projects:** Perspective Museum, Tromsø Norway; Stillum hitann.is; Heilsugæslan, Primary Health Care of the Capital Area; City of Reykjavik; Sorpa/games for children; Pósturinn; Pourqoui pas/French culture festival in Iceland; Síminn; Já.is; The Trade Council of Iceland; Leirvogstunga; Tungumelar/Ístak; Reykjavik art museum; ...

### SUMMER 2005 Terra Nova, travel agency Skógarhlíð 18 -105 REYKJAVÍK, *Guide*

French speaking guide for 6-10 days tours in Iceland.

These companies where operating in Strasbourg France in 1995 - 2006

### 2002 - 2004 Via Skermo SARL STRASBOURG, *Graphic designer*

**Clients/Projects:** Cegetel; Steelcase; Heckel sécurité; Mobil immo; Orest; Editronics - Groupe Fleurus

### 1998 - 2002 IMexpert SA STRASBOURG, *Graphic designer*

**Clients/Projects:** Aéroport Bâle-Mulhouse; AFPA; Air France; BNP Parisbas; Clemesy; CNEFAD; Heppner; Council of Europe; France Telecom; Khun; Lafarge; Région d'Alsace; The European Parliament; Steelcase; Valeo; oflr. ...

### 1997 - 1998 Zapata SARL STRASBOURG, *Graphic designer*

- training (European training programme)

## EDUCATION

**2021** Computer Science - BSc **Reykjavík University (in collaboration with University of Akureyri)**

**Includes courses in:** Programming, Discrete Mathematics, Computer Architecture, Software Requirements and Design, Data Structures, Databases, Web-Programming, Calculus and Statistics, Computer Networks, Algorithms, Software Engineering, Mobile App Development, Programming Languages, Operating Systems, Product development and innovation,  
Final Project : *ArcData - Citizen Science, app that enables users to contribute information about the environment around them.*

**2018** Programming - NTV, **Nýi tölvu og viðskiptaskólinn, (new school of computing and business)**

**Includes courses in:** C#, SQL, EntityFramework, WPF, Web-Programming, HTML5, CSS, API, Angular, TypeScript ... (took 2 semester of 3).

**2010** Three semester studies in management and business administration (54 ECTS)  
**- Continuing Education – University of Iceland**

**The program includes introduction of:** Economics, Law, Accounting, Human Resource Management, Financial Management, Marketing, Strategic Planning ... **- Finished with distinction**

**1997** Graphic Design - **The Iceland Academy of the Arts**  
*- Equivalent to BA degree*

**1995 - 1996** ERASMUS - exchange student - Graphic Design - **Académie Royale des Beaux-arts, LIEGE**

**1994** College - Graduated from art section - **Fjölbrautaskólinn Breiðholti, REYKJAVÍK**

## COURSES

**2017** Google Analytics for beginners - Overview of Google Analytics and Google Search Console  
**Hannes Agnarsson Johnson, specialist in digital marketing**  
**- Continuing Education, University of Iceland**

**2017** Agile Project Management - Basic course in Project Management where the methods of Agile and Scrum are presented.  
**Viktor Steinarrsson, a certified Senior Project Manager IPMA and as a ScrumMaster**  
**- Continuing Education, University of Iceland**

## COMPUTER SKILLS

*C++, C#, Python, TypeScript, Angular, Django, Ionic, Reactiv Native, SQL, HTML5, CSS, Javascript, ...*

**Visual Studio / Visual code / PyCharm** - programming editors,

**Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, XD, ...**

**Acrobat, Premiere** - video assembling application, (and similar applications),

**Word, Excel, PowerPoint, MindManager. GoPro** - case management solution

**WordPress** - design and management

- I handle computer applications well and I am quick to get used to them

## LANGUAGE

Speak and write: **Icelandic, English, French**

Some understanding in **Scandinavian languages (Danish, Norwegian, Swedish)**

## REFERENCES

Halldór Jóhannsson, CEO ArcData tel.: +354 899 2828 - +354 461 2800 email: halldor@arcticportal.org  
- ArcData is the company that where related to the final project in Computer Science

Ólafur Daðason, framkvæmdastjóri Hugvit hf tel.: +354 860 3100 - +354 510 3100 email: olafur@hugvit.is

Geir Borg, framkvæmdastjóri Gagarán ehf tel.: +354 693 3231 - 354 510 9300 email: geir@gagarin.is

Frederic Rose, framkvæmdastjóri Anamnesia\* tel.: +33 678 648 175 - +33 388 226 783 email: f.rose@anamnesia.com

\*Now work at Anamnesia, a company that succeeded IMexpert and Via Skermo in Strasbourg. - www.anamnesia.com